From: Gary S. Barancik <gbarancik@pwpartners.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2008 5:13 PM (GMT)

To: McGee 111, Hugh E <hmcgee@lehman.com>; Whitman, Brad
<bwhitman@lehman.com>

Ce: wgkim@kdb.co.kr; Lantern <Lantern@pwpartners.com>; vlewkow(@cgsh.com,;
clee@hanaib.com; namsu.park@kdb.co.kr

Subject: Fw:

Attach: 1932757 13(Project H - Investment Term Sheet).doc

Skip/Brad,

Here is our proposed term sheet. Note it does not reflect two things we discussed on the phone: that our client would not
require an immediate write down as suggested in this draft but instead would be open to a "reverse lookback" structure or an
alternative that assumed sale of the resi and lev loan portfolios prior to the spin. Also as [ mentioned, the other two key items
are assurances on the value of the senior notes and satisfactory resolution of the governance/"MOU" items. Happy to discuss
any questions at your convenience.

Financial example with K case mark levels will follow direct from Arjay shortly.
Best,
Gary

Gary Barancik

From: Arjay Jensen

To: Gary S. Barancik

Sent: Sun Aug 31 13:02:30 2008
Subject:

This email and its attachments are intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are not a designated recipient of this email, you may not rely on, duplicate or redistribute this email (and any
attachments) by any means. You must immediately delete it and notify the sender that you have received it in error. This
email is for informational purposes only, and may not be considered (i) an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to invest in, or to
buy or sell, any interests or shares, or to participate in any investment or trading strategy, (ii) actionable corporate or financial
advice or (iii) an official statement of Perella Weinberg Partners or its affiliates ("PWP"). Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free; therefore, we cannot and do not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions
that may be present in this email. We also do not make any representations as to the completeness or accuracy of the
information in this email, and it should not be relied upon for any purpose. All information is subject to change without
notice. Data presented is unaudited and may include estimates. Past investment performance is no guarantee of future results.
PWP reserves the right to intercept, retain, monitor and review the content of email messages to and from its systems. Any
discussion of legal, regulatory or tax matters contained in this email is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding any penalties, or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this email.
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